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To: NEMKO Canada Inc. 
       303 River Road 
       Ottawa, Ontario, Canada 
       K1V 1H2 
 

 

 
Attn: TCB Director 
  
Subject:  Models Differences for New Family Application 
  
The following models are represented under FCC:  T3X-012: 
 
RFDW-ZBMS-2 
RFMS-ZBMS-2 
 
The RFDW-ZBMS-2 (DW) and the RFMS-ZBMS-2 (MS) use the same PCB 
and plastic enclosure. The RF emissions are the same for the two variants since 
the same RF IC, matching network and antenna are used on both designs. 
 
The MS variant incorporates 3 additional sensors: 

1) Water senor (R33, R38, C31)  
2) Light sensor (Q4, R24,C29) 
3) MEMS Accelerometer (U4, C26, C27)  

 
The worst case was tested under report 323699-1TRFWL. 
 
Thank you for consideration of this filing. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
 
 
Peter J. Namisnak    24-February 2017 
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